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Airtel | Airy Mail 

TO: - SAC, BIRMINGHAM 

FROM: BAC, SAVANMAH (44-1768) (Pp) 

RE: MURKIN 
ca 

Re Savannah airtel to Birnjigham dated 4/17/68.     
Savannah, - 

Ga., reappeare a avannah Office on 0/68 at’ 
time he confidentially advised that 
DAVID esiding in Birminghan, » and who is a menber 
° ational Guard in the State of Alabama. He stated that 
while he does not know KENNEDY's address, he is aware of the 
fact that KENNEDY has expressed bitterness toward the Negroes 
in the area in view of his claim that they caused him to be called 
to active duty in the National Guard on several occasions to 

- quell disturbances, 

      
        

    

  

    

  

Anzsddition, 

th ey reside in Birmingham, Ala., at an unknown 
fe waid that the only reason he was bringing this 

information to the attention of this Office regarding RAY was 
because of his last name being the same as subject RAY being 
sought in this case. _ 

  

   

- ‘He pointed out that to the best of his recollection, 
RAY is white male, between 28 and 32 years of age, slender 
build,. approximately 5'8", con 
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